

*Western Development
Company of Delaware*

1090
129

1000 Broomfield Building
Denver, Colorado
Telephone Area 1-4000

August 1, 1962

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Oswell-Federal #1-4
N/2 Sec. 4, T-28-N, R-11-W
Basin Dakota Gas Pool
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

We are planning to commence the drilling of the above-captioned well to the Dakota formation in the near future. The pro-rata unit assigned to this well will be the N/2 of Section 4-29N-11W. The NW 1/4 of this section contains only 333.55 acres of land according to the general land office survey and is therefore a non-standard gas unit.

We respectfully request approval of this application for a non-standard gas unit in the Dakota, including same without notice and hearing under Rule 1 (B) of the Special Rules and Regulations of the Basin Dakota Gas Pool as set forth in Order R-1047. The N/2 of this section is being communicated as to the Dakota formation for this well and Western Development Company of Delaware is the owner of all the working interest within the proposed non-standard unit.

We are furnishing the offset operator with copies of this application.

Yours very truly,

W. B. Hacey
President

WDK:amh

cc: ✓ N.M. Oil Conservation Comm.
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, N.M.

U. S. G. S.
Drawer 1837, Roswell, N.M.

Mr. Tom Dugan
1007 N. Dustin, Farmington, N.M.

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 990, Farmington, N.M.

